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Miller, Janet

From: Noble, Matthew

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 7:03 AM

To: Miller, Janet; Hock, Donna

Subject: FW: CPA2008-01, Bikeways/Walkways Facilities Plan Map 3D Draft Ordinance

Attachments: MAP3D_Planned.pdf; MAP3D_Existing. pdf

FYI...

From: Griffin, Victoria

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:25 PM

To: Boone, Tina

Cc: Loveland, David; Noble, Matthew; Getch, Andrew; Lehnert, Dawn

Subject: RE: CPA2008-01, Bikeways/Walkways Facilities Plan Map 3D Draft Ordinance

Tina

After the LPA meeting we revised the maps to include the Metro Extension Project per their request and
adjusted the graphics to make some items easier to see.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Victoria Griffin

Bicycle Pedestrian Coordinator/Engineer
Lee County DOT

1500 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL. 33901

239-533-8580 Ext. 48135

Fax 239-485-8520

www.leegov.com

vgriffin@leegov.com

From: Loveland, David

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 4:06 PM

To: Griffin, Victoria; Getch, Andrew

Subject: FW: CPA2008-01, Bikeways/Walkways Facilities Plan Map 3D Draft Ordinance

For your review.

David M. Loveland, AICP
Manager, Transportation Planning
Lee County Dept. of Transportation
1500 Monroe Street

Fort Myers, FL 33901

NOTE CHANGE: (239)533-8509
loveladm@leegov.com

From: Noble, Matthew
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 3:38 PM

7/17/2009
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To: Loveland, David
Subject: FW: CPA2008-01, Bikeways/Walkways Facilities Plan Map 3D Draft Ordinance

Welcome to Lee Plan Ordinance review! Let Tina know any changes that need to be made....

From: Boone, Tina

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 2:17 PM

To: Noble, Matthew

Cc: Lehnert, Dawn

Subject: CPA2008-01, Bikeways/Walkways Facilities Plan Map 3D Draft Ordinance

Good afternoon. Here is the draft ordinance for Map 3 amendment. Please let us know if changes are
necessary.

Tina Boone

Legal Administrative Assistant
Lee County Attorney's Office
tboone@leegov.com

Phone: 239-533-2236

Fax: 239-485-2106

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or
from County Employees and Officials regarding County business are public records available
fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communication may be subject to public
disclosure.

7/17/2009



